Fom

Subject est-0 ake0 A ER Soutons
Date 20 ebuy 20201744 17

“Thank you for the below ema | in which you requested informa ion relating to Oracle / SAP ERP solut ons at UK Anti-Doping (UKAD ). Your request was gi en reference FOI-268.
o confirm in reply to your request for informat on UKAD does ot opera ¢ any Oracle or SAP ERP solutions. As such we do not hold any information related o your request.
Kind regards

UK Anti-Dop ng.

UKAD OFFICIAL

Or ginal Message—

Fron|
Sent JPTCORUY s
To UK Ani

Doping <ukad@ukad org uk>
Subject. Freedom of Information request - Oracle or SAP ERP Solut ons
Dear UK Anti Doping.

Here is an FOI Request from Support Re olut on

Are you running an Oracle or SAP ERP solution?
Ifs0 whatcrsion are they currently running on and swhich modules are you using?
Ate you planning o upgrade 1 the next 12-18 months?
Do you ha ¢ plans tomo €103 SAAS model?
Do you ha ¢ plans to migra ¢ our current ERP t0 a cloud Solution?
Do you run Oracle Databs
Ifso what ersions are you plann ng an upgrade i the next 12 - 18 mon hs?
Do you own perpetual Oracle Licences do you Pay Orace d rectly or through a shared ser ice or other framework?
Do you own Perpetual SAP Licences do you Pay SAP dircetly or through a shared se-ic¢ or other [ amerwork?
Whatis the alue of he SAP Support contract and when does it enew?
Whatis the alue of he Oracle supportcont act and when docs i renew?
Who P he. a
hanys party suppo tpro ders?

Yours fai hfully

Please use th s email address for all eplies to_his equest

s ukad@ukad.o gk the w ong address for F eedom of Information requests o UK Anti Doping? o please contact us using.his form
ttps /feur02.safelinks protection outlook.com’?

questta2 ani a=02%7C01%7Cukad% Dukad org uk¥47COS18 90cdSID dD9ERISSTHSMabab%TCIIAIT6 29273 6848522 1947C637177951861701 ApBHM UGDQYFL
Disclaimer ply hat you make w Il be p he intermet. Our pri acy and copyright policie
itps /feur02.safelinks proteetion outlook.cony?
o 47COSIS 0edsD 0%TCI%ICE37177951861701 8 wL2eZ Zw B3G) a0
For more detiled guidance on safely d slosing nforma ionead the latest ad ice from the 1CO
—02%7C01%7Cakad% 4TCOSIS cdsfD A6 29273 6Rdssa2 0%TCI%ICE3T17795186171172 ks GIVIKLHIHIM? 3meA.
Please no e that n some cases publicaton of tequests and responses wi | be delayed.
Ifyou find this ser ice useful as an FOI officer please ask your web manager o link to us from your organisation's FOI page,
IMPORTANT NOTICE
an nforma ion which s confidential and pri il
It for the exclusi ¢ use of m o 1 chy under the Freedo of Information Act 2000 and or he En ironmental Informat on Regulations 200

If you are notthe in ended recip ent(s) please note that any fo m of distr bution copying prin ing or use of his communicat on or the information s ety prohib ted and may be unlawful.
If you ha e recei ed this communication in errr please retur it o the sender.

We would also be. y Iso c or @ then defete the email and any copies of it

“This commun cation is from Un ted Kingdom Anti-Doping located at Fleetbank House 2-6 Salisbury Square London EC Y SAE United Kingdom
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